DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Dr. Scott Taylor

& Gerald Benaquista, Gretel Pérez, Yolanda Koon, Kim Conti, Bernadette Watson, Diane Cappiello
FROM: Joseph Seugling

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 2022-04-11

Approve Family Center at Montclair to provide basic student in-office psychiatric evaluations at the rate
of $850 for a General Psychiatric Evaluation, and at the rate of $1600 for an In Depth Psychiatric
Evaluation for the 2021-2022 school year (not to exceed $8,300) (Account #11-000-219-320-01-19), in
accordance with the information in the hands of each Board member.
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Union Board of Education

Union, NJ

As per your request for psychiatric services, The Family Center at Montclair can provide a child and
adolescent psychiatrist to perform evaluations for your students in order to determine the services they
may need. The rate for these services are as follows:

General Psychiatric Evaluation: Evaluation, mental status, diagnosis and recommendations, report
sent to the school. $850

In depth Psychiatric Evaluation: Psycho-social history, Evaluation, mental status, diagnosis,
recommendations, full report sent to school. $1,600.

If approved, services will begin this current school year 2021-2022. Referral forms will be sent to the
Union School District along with instructions for the parent. Evaluations will be completed in two
sessions; one being the intake, which will consist of parents signing consent forms, and giving
background information on the student, and the second, the psychiatrist’s evaluation. All appointments
will be given as soon a possible (depending on the psychiatrists schedule and the parent’s schedule)
after a referral is made. Reports will be sent to the school approx. 2-3 weeks after the evaluation.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Joyce ki, Director Kimberly Pog’t{ Spearman, Director
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